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Rivera, Maribel

From: Ryan Rodems [Rodems@barkerrodemsandcook.com)]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 1:39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

SirfMadam:

Barker, Rodems & Cook, P.A. (Document Number PO0000075354), Ryan Christopher Rodems, William J. Cook, and
Chris A, Barker will have a new address effective July 1, 2011:;

Barker, Rodems & Cook, P.A.
501 East Kennedy Boulevard
Suite 790

Tampa, Florida 33602

Ryan Christopher Rodems is also registered agent for HPT PROPERTIES LLC, Document Number L1100003179.
Barker, Rodems & Cook, P.A. is registered agent for WRESTLEREUNION, LLC, Document Number L0O4000083414

Please advise if | need to provide additional information.

Sincerely,

Ryan Christopher Rodems

Barker, Rodems & Cook, P.A.

501 East Kennedy Boulevard, Suite 780
Tampa, Florida 33602

813/489-1001 (Office)

813/205-1198 (Mobile)

E-mail: rodems@barkerrodemsandcook.com

NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§
2510-2521, is intended to be confidential, and is also protected by the attorney-client privilege or other privilege. It is not
intended for review or use by third parties or unintended recipients. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
requested to delete the data and destroy any physical copies. Any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited.
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